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Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between the District and
Springboard Collaborative, Philadelphia, PA, for the latter to provide curricula with access to its student and
parent curricula and associated program materials; weekly coaching sessions by site manager led meetings
with teachers for student interventions and improve teachers' practice; provide data management system to
track and analyze their progress; parent workshops for effective strategies for reading with their student;
and supervision of enrollment coordinators and site managers at eight selected District elementary summer
school sites for the Summer Learning Programs via the Community School and Student Services Department,
for the period of April 3, 2017 through September 30, 2017, for a total amount not to exceed $400,950.00.
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